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The Government of The United States of America 
Rural Free Delivery Route 1 

The office of Governor 
The United States of America 

Box #3 
Global Postal Code-NAC: 850H2 MR7C8 
Office hours: 9:00 - 9:00 UTC-6 Monday - Friday 

Phone: (775) 434-8853 
Email: governor@generalpostoffice.international 

 
 
 
 

INTERNATIONAL TORT CLAIM 
and action taken to resolve the conflict through peaceful settlement of disputes 

  
Case No. HRTI-20160713-39D3-4CF8-8320-516191349768 

 
 
 

INTRODUCTION 
Comes now, the Government of The United States of America introduced to the 
International Community by the General Post Office of the Government of The United 
States of America and newspaper publication, to lodge this International tort claim and 
action into the office of Justice and Human Rights for the purpose of commencing 
prosecution for multiple human rights violations and violations against the rights of the 
child, and 
 
 

PARTIES 
 
Government of The United States of America  
The United States of America: NAC: 70PHZ P5FJ2  
The Government of The United States of America 
RR 1, General Post Office #1 
NAC: 850H2 MR7C8 
  
AGAINST 
  
1) Governor Jerry Brown of the State of California and immediate family 
Governor Jerry Brown 
c/o State Capitol, Suite 1173 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Phone: (916) 445-2841 
Fax: (916) 558-3160 
 

mailto:governor@generalpostoffice.international
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PARTIES (cont.) 
 
2) California Republican Party et al 
Jim Brulte 
1903 Magnolia Blvd.  
Burbank, California 91506 
Fax: 818-841-6668 
Email: garyaminoff@iagop.org 
 
3) California Democratic Party et al  
1830 9th St, Sacramento, California, 95811  
Fax: 916-442-5715 
 
4) The Trustee of The State Bar of California 
845 S. Figueroa Street  
Los Angeles, California, 90017-2515 
Phone# 213-765-1000 
 
5) Any and all Nobilities under the title of STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
a) LOS ANGELES SUPERIOR COURT 
b) LOS ANGELES COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION 
c) THE CITY OF GLENDORA 
d) GLENDORA POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 
6) Jackie Lacey 
211 West Temple Street 
Suite 1200 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
Phone: (213) 974-3512 
TTY: (800) 457-7778 
 Email: info@da.lacounty.gov 
 
 

SERVICE 
International Tort Claim and Arrest Warrant served on all parties and their private bonding 
agent:  
 
Served on Governor Jerry Brown 
c/o State Capitol, Suite 1173 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Phone: (916) 445-2841 
Fax: (916) 558-3160 
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Is served on: 
Employment Development Department 
800 Capitol Mall, MIC 83 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
 

Charging Instrument  
The Government of The United States of America, (hereinafter “Government”) organized 
under the Articles of Confederation in force 1781, as amended August 5th, 2015, shall state 
the following as accurately as possible without recourse under foreign sovereign immunity, 
and  
 
The Government of The United States of America  
RR 1, Box #3  
The office of Governor  
The United States of America 
Global Postal Code-NAC: 850H2 MR7C8   
Phone: (775) 434-8853  
Email: governor@generalpostoffice.international  
 
   

Grounds for the International Tort Claim 
and Arrest Warrant of all bonds 

The grounds for this international complaint include but are not limited to the violation of 
the intangible property right to honest services of which, if any Articles within the 
Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR)1 are violated, dishonest services are 
revealed to the International Community through those violations, to wit; 
 
 
Profiled as Sovereign Citizen by offices that do not lawfully exist 
 
Any attempt to profile a documented American National as a “Sovereign Citizen”2, or arrest, 
detain, or isolate a documented American National from their Government, or any attempt 
to intimidate, threaten or perpetrate any other arbitrary action including but not limited to 
passive-aggressive and gang stalking against Derek William Davidson or any documented 
American National, for whatever reason, is an offense against the UDHR and the 
Convention on the Rights of the Child (CRC). 3   

                                                            
1 United Nations: http://www.un.org/en/universal-declaration-human-rights/index.html  
2 “Sovereign citizens are anti-government extremists who believe that even though they physically reside in this country, 
they are separate or “sovereign” from the United States” (FBI Website: 
https://www.fbi.gov/news/stories/2010/april/sovereigncitizens_041310, retrieved July 13, 2016) 
3 United Nations: http://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInterest/Pages/CRC.aspx  
 

http://www.un.org/en/universal-declaration-human-rights/index.html
https://www.fbi.gov/news/stories/2010/april/sovereigncitizens_041310
http://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInterest/Pages/CRC.aspx


 

           Registered with the IP Rights Office               
            Copyright Registration Service Number: 4056990103        RH-20160713-39D3-4CF8-8320-516191349768                          Page 4 of 9 
 

Further offenses include but not limited to attempted murder by classification of a private 
record of a domestic terrorist spread all over the country at large thereby continually 
threatening the profiled on a daily basis with loss of life and limb.  
  

Further, any attempt of retaliation by claiming terrorism against Derek William Davidson 
or any American National or the Government of The United States of America by any 
American Bar Association (ABA) member or any of its agencies will result in an immediate 
attempted murder charge against said perpetrators. 
 
Any non-recognition of the American National status is a contract violation and falls under 
the slavery clause of the UDHR and the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights 
(CCPR)4. If Derek William Davidson or any documented American National is not 
recognized as having the right to contract, then the ABA and its members are claiming that 
the documented American National is a slave to the ABA. This claim is a violation and 
subjects the ABA trustee to immediate arrest for slavery and attempted murder.  
 
 
Trafficking 
 
Derek William Davidson is a documented American National and therefore, a non-citizen, 
non-resident alien to the United States of America and does business under the Articles of 
Confederation of 1781 brought forward and amended August 5th, 2015. 
  
Derek William Davidson and all American Nationals have no affiliations nor memberships 
within the AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION (ABA), nor any of its State Bar association 
subsidiaries. 
 
Further, the American Bar Association and its subsidiaries do not exist in any State 
Constitution nor in any charter within the United States and are therefore unrecognized 
within the United States as having any authority to issue any obligation or bond that would 
hold the people under a financial obligation.  
 
Any action taken by any private membership association against the Public is arbitrary and 
nefarious thereby subjecting the private company that operates under the aforesaid 
association to international crimes under the UDHR, the CRC and the CCPR.  
 
Further, the vicar general of each created jurisdiction is liable for international war crimes 
against the people committed by His Excellency’s private government, Head Quartered  at 
the White House in the city of Washington D.C., a city-state that operates as a private 
company, and 
     

                                                            
4 United Nations: http://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInterest/Pages/CCPR.aspx  
 

http://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInterest/Pages/CCPR.aspx
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Despite these facts — established as part of the International Record — members of the 
ABA and its subsidiaries continue to pursue various forms of prosecution against Derek 
William Davidson and American Nationals. This is a violation of Article 3, 6, 7, 8, 15, 17 and 
20 (2) of the UDHR and Article 7 (1) of the CRC. 
 
The failure of each BAR entity to adhere to their proper jurisdiction, that of regulating only 
the conduct of their members, reveals the violation of the intangible property rights to 
honest services. 
 
Any attempt to grant DEREK WILLIAM DAVIDSON, PMA or DEREK WILLIAM DAVIDSON 
membership into any Bar Association— such act being committed on July 12, 2016 by 
Jackie Lacey — is felony conversion of a private record and constitutes a nefarious act by a 
private association and its trustee and the company that operates under its authority 
registered in the State of Delaware and the U.S. Department of Defense.  
 
These acts also reveal violations of the American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of 
Man5, implemented under The Bar Treaty of 1947, to which, all members of the ABA and its 
subsidiaries are subject. The Bar Treaty of 1947 cannot hold the people liable to it as the 
Bar has never lawfully existed within the United States nor is it recognized by the 
constitution of the United States or the present day Articles of Confederation. 
 
These acts are also a violation of Executive Order #13107, "The Implementation of Human 
Rights Treaties", signed December 10, 1998 by U.S. President William Jefferson Clinton6, on 
behalf of His Excellency’s private government.  
 
We also include this text from the U.S. Department of Defense, Combating Trafficking in 
Persons website, “On December 16, 2002, the President (George Bush, Jr.) signed National 
Security Presidential Directive 22 declaring the United States' zero tolerance policy for 
trafficking in persons (TIP)” 7, declared by His Excellency’s private government. 
 
 
Denial of Nationality / Forced Contract 
 
The Federal Reserve Note (FRN) is a private religious script and is unrecognized by the 
Constitution of the United States. As an unrecognized private religious script that has been 
allowed to circulate across the continent, the FRN has transformed the American society 
into a Black Market, perhaps the largest in recorded history. This reduces anyone that uses 
the unrecognized FRN to criminal black market participants and renders all transactions 
using FRNs illegal.  
 

                                                            
5 Organization of American States: http://cidh.oas.org/Basicos/English/Basic2.American%20Declaration.htm  
6 Federal Register/ Vol. 63, No. 240/ Tuesday, December 15, 1998/ Presidential Documents, pg. 68991 
7 U.S. Department of Defense, Combating Trafficking in Persons - http://ctip.defense.gov/ 
 

http://cidh.oas.org/Basicos/English/Basic2.American%20Declaration.htm
http://ctip.defense.gov/
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The Government of The United States of America has introduced a National currency, the 
Continental Dollar, in various denominations. This National currency has been denied 
access to the international financial system because of these black market activities within 
international financial systems. This is a denial of a Nationality and a violation of Article 15 
of the UDHR.  
 
Further, Derek William Davidson (and all American Nationals) is repeatedly denied the 
right to use the Continental Dollar for goods and services and is instead forced to use this 
private religious script. This is a forced contract as well as a violation of religious freedom 
guaranteed by the UDHR and enforceable under customary international law. 
 
 
Fraud upon the Court if it lawfully existed – Bringing False 
Claims 
 
As previously noted, Derek William Davidson, and all American Nationals, are non-citizen, 
non-resident aliens to the United States of America and have no affiliations nor 
memberships with the ABA nor any of its State subsidiaries. The continued persecution of 
Derek William Davidson and American Nationals represents false claims brought by 
members of these private associations, and reveals systemic violations of the intangible 
property right to honest services as the ABA continually exercises an attachment doctrine 
thereby attaching John Doe and Jane Doe cases to existing cases never revealing to the 
Public at Large this conversion of the record. The conversion of the record causes a legal 
trap wherein the defendant unknowingly never defends against the international 
accusation thereby being convicted of crimes that were never on the domestic record.  This 
condition creates the illusion of a voluntary act on the part of the defendant to be found 
guilty of international crimes without ever knowing the charge(s) existed.  
 
 
Violation of Due Process 
 
It is self-evident that a “biased” or “tainted” court, or a court that is party to conspiracy or a 
court that does not lawfully exist, fails any reasonable standards of due process and honest 
services tendered to anyone who is trafficked to the private courts. Therefore, the General 
Post Master Council retains full jurisdiction over documented American Nationals by 
voluntary contract on the part of the documented American National under full disclosure.  
 
 
Human Rights Violations and Intangible Property  
 
As previously noted, Executive Order #13107, "The Implementation of Human Rights 
Treaties", makes the United States a party to the Universal Declaration of Human Rights 
through His Excellency’s private government.  
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It is evident to this Government that the ABA and its State Bar subsidiaries consistently fail 
to acknowledge international law and habitually violate terms of agreements to which they 
are a party. As private membership associations, the ABA and its State Bar subsidiaries 
cannot compel membership from American Nationals nor the Public at Large. To do so is a 
violation of Article 20(2) of the UDHR and the American Declaration of the Rights and 
Duties of Man, implemented under The Bar Treaty of 1947. 
 
It is also evident to this Government, that the ABA and its State Bar subsidiaries understand 
they are private membership associations and understand the strict limits of their 
authority to within the association as well as holding authority within any private 
companies that are created by that association. 
 
Therefore, this conduct (trafficking in persons and property, violations of due process, 
bringing of false claims, etc.) cannot be accidental and must be considered systemic and 
nefarious --- a conspiracy designed to agitate, intimidate, harm or destroy the lives of 
American Nationals and the Public at Large. These nefarious acts have led to indefinable 
anguish and pain suffered by the persecuted. Inexplicably, this conduct is allowed to 
continue as the ABA and its States Bar subsidiaries plunder countless estates, reduce 
millions to homelessness and incarcerate individuals that are not members of their 
associations.  
 
Further, a mercenary is a person who takes part in an armed conflict who is not a national 
or a party to the conflict and is "motivated to take part in the hostilities by the desire for 
private gain.  
 
Since the ABA is not recognized by the constitution of the United States, it is not a national 
or a party to any conflict within the United States.  Then we can conclude that an ABA 
member would fall under the mercenary category internationally and any police officer 
that takes orders from an ABA member would also qualify for the mercenary category 
internationally.  This condition does enlighten those that pay attention as to why a correct 
oath or affirmation is the difference between the category of mercenary or the category of 
National.  We can also conclude that the ABA and its State subsidiaries is foreign to the 
United States and The United States of America and therefore would be required to register 
under the Foreign Agents Registration Act that the ABA wrote and published.  
 
Autographed this 116th day, in the year of Yahweh, 6018 (July 13, 2016).  
 
 
John Harold Fulks - Governor  
office of the Governor 
The Government of The United States of America 
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NOTICE 
International Notice of action taken by the Government of The United States of America for 
the purpose of restoring International Public Order on North American soil and within its 
metes and bounds. Arrest Warrant issued at the demand of the National assembly. 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR ARREST WARRANT 
 
The Government of The United States of America hereby requests of the Secretary of the 
Human Rights Defenders International, to arrest all bonds of all private companies listed 
above, including but not limited to, obligations, orders and contracts for the purpose of 
restoring Public Order, and curing Human, Civil and Political Rights Violations thereby 
restoring the rights of the child.    
 
REQUESTED AND SIGNED 116th day, in the year of Yahweh, 6018 (July 13, 2016). 
  

 
John Harold Fulks 
Governor 
office of the Governor 
The Government of The United States of America 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

           Registered with the IP Rights Office               
            Copyright Registration Service Number: 4056990103        RH-20160713-39D3-4CF8-8320-516191349768                          Page 9 of 9 
 

The Government of The United States of America 
Rural Free Delivery Route 1 

The office of the registrar 
Box #4 

The United States of America 
Global Postal Code-NAC: 850H2 MR7C8 

 
Office hours: 9:00 - 9:00 UTC-6 Monday - Friday 

Phone: (602) 845-0473 
Email: registrar@generalpostoffice.international 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
I, Alice Ceniceros, certify under penalty of bearing false witness under the laws of The United States 
of America that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct according to the best of my current 
information, knowledge, and belief. 
 
The office of the registrar accepts and acknowledges the document: 
 
INTERNATIONAL TORT CLAIM - Derek William Davidson 
 
and is recorded on:  
 
116th day in the year of Yahweh, 6018  9: 50 UTC-6  RH-20160713-39D3-4CF8-8320-516191349768  
Document Date    Time  Record File Number 
 
 
File Name: 20160713-GOV-AWR-Davidson-DW 
 

CERTIFIED COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMENT 
This is a true and exact reproduction of the document officially recorded 

and placed on file in the office of the registrar for The United States of America. 
 

 
 
Date Issued: 116th day in the year of Yahweh, 6018 
 
This copy is not valid unless displaying the Record File Number, Seal, and signature of the registrar for 
The United States of America. 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 

 

mailto:registrar@generalpostoffice.international
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The United States, in Congress assembled 

The Government of The United States of America, 
RR 1, Box #9 

United States, in Congress assembled 
The United States of America, 

Global Postal Code-NAC:850H2 MR7C8 
Email: theunitedstatesincongressassembled@generalpostoffice.international 

Phone: (347) 601-4751 
 
 

NOTICE 
 

This NOTICE serves as an official communication from the United States, in Congress 
assembled, to the International communities in regards to the continuing abuses, criminal activity 
and other nefarious acts suffered by the Public at the hands of undisciplined private organizations.  
 
After reviewing the evidence provided it has been determined by the United States, in Congress 
assembled, with full authority to regulate foreign businesses within the metes and bounds of The 
United States of America as per the Articles of Confederation, as amended in convention on 
August 5th 2015 that; 
 

1. All entities that are within the metes and bounds of The United States of America and 
are found NOT to be registered to do business in the state the entity is located, must 
comply with all applicable laws of The United States of America by following proper 
protocol to be lawfully registered to do business with the office of the Secretary of State 
for the Government of The United States of America within 90 days or be subject to 
the dissolution process under the Involuntary Dissolution Act of 2015 to wit: 
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Involuntary Dissolution Process- The United States, in Congress assembled is authorized by 
Involuntary Dissolution Act of 2015, to place any foreign entity doing business within the metes 
and bounds of The United States of America under dissolution that is in violation of any one of 
the thirty articles of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. The process of dissolution by 
proclamation is with an added stipulation that a thirty day time limit to literally cure the 
violation(s) by the Human Rights Violators is in effect, otherwise the proclamation of 
dissolution is in full force and effect after the thirty days if the violations have not been 
corrected, and 

 
THEREFORE, any entity operating under false and misleading statements does not lawfully exist 
and is a violation of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights under; 
 
Article 4.  No one shall be held in slavery or servitude; slavery and the slave trade shall be      
                prohibited in all their forms, and 
  
Article 15. 1.  Everyone has the right to a nationality, and 
  
Article 20.  2.  No one may be compelled to belong to an association, and 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the United States, in Congress assembled, that all violations of 
international law will be arrested upon warrant issued by the Chief of the Human Rights Tribunal 
International and prosecuted by the office of the Governor for the Government of The United 
States of America. Further, any and all States, Counties townships and cities are required to 
register assets with the Treasury of the United States or the office of the Treasury for the 
Government of The United States of America, and 
 
FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the organization and individuals that are involved in the 
aforementioned entities are considered international fugitives from justice and hereby classified 
International Human Rights Violators,  
 
SO NOTICED  by the United States, in Congress assembled on this 116th Day in the year of 
Yahweh six thousand and eighteen, translation 13th day of July two thousand and sixteen, and 
 
 
Delegate     Delegate    Delegate 
 
 
Delegate 
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The Government of The United States of America 
Rural Free Delivery Route 1 

The office of the registrar 
Box #4 

The United States of America 
Global Postal Code-NAC: 850H2 MR7C8 

 
Office hours: 9:00 - 9:00 UTC-6 Monday - Friday 

Phone: (602) 845-0473 
Email: registrar@generalpostoffice.international 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
I, Alice Ceniceros, certify under penalty of bearing false witness under the laws of The United States 
of America that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct according to the best of my current 
information, knowledge, and belief. 
 
The office of the registrar accepts and acknowledges the document: 
 
NOTICE - Derek William Davidson 
 
and is recorded on:  
 
116th day in the year of Yahweh, 6018  10:00 UTC-6  RH-20160713-3ICA-4CF8-8320-516191349DWD  
Document Date    Time  Record File Number 
 
 
File Name: 20160713-ICA-NOTICE-Davidson-DW 
 

CERTIFIED COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMENT 
This is a true and exact reproduction of the document officially recorded 

and placed on file in the office of the registrar for The United States of America. 
 

 
 
Date Issued: 116th day in the year of Yahweh, 6018 
 
This copy is not valid unless displaying the Record File Number, Seal, and signature of the registrar for 
The United States of America. 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 

mailto:registrar@generalpostoffice.international
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The Human Rights Tribunal - International 
The United States of America 

Office hours: 9 A.M. - 8:30 P.M. Monday – Friday 
Email: violations@humanrightstribunal.international  

 
 

ARREST WARRANT 
Case No. HRTI-20160713-39D3-4CF8-8320-516191349768 

 
The Human Rights Tribunal International hereby authorizes this Arrest Warrant upon 
showing cause in good faith without intent to deceive the International Public Community,   
 
ORDERED AND SIGNED this 116th day in the year of Yahweh, 6018. 
 
 
 
 
 
The General Post Master Council 
For The United States of America 
Clerk for the Court 
 

ARRESTING OFFICER 
 
I, Joseph Lewis George III, Secretary for the Human Rights Defenders International of the 
Government of The United States of America, hereby arrest the aforesaid bonds, any 
obligations or orders issued, or any contracts seen and unseen of all the parties at the 
request of the Government of The United States of America. 
 
Signed this 116th day in the year of Yahweh, 6018 (July 16, 2016) 
  
 
 
 
Joseph Louis George, III 
Secretary, Human Rights Defenders International 
 
 

mailto:violations@humanrightstribunal.international
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The Government of The United States of America 
Rural Free Delivery Route 1 

The office of the registrar 
Box #4 

The United States of America 
Global Postal Code-NAC: 850H2 MR7C8 

 
Office hours: 9:00 - 9:00 UTC-6 Monday - Friday 

Phone: (602) 845-0473 
Email: registrar@generalpostoffice.international 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
I, Alice Ceniceros, certify under penalty of bearing false witness under the laws of The United States 
of America that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct according to the best of my current 
information, knowledge, and belief. 
 
The office of the registrar accepts and acknowledges the document: 
 
ARREST WARRANT – Regarding:  
Case No. HRTI-20160713-39D3-4CF8-8320-516191349768 
 
and is recorded on:  
 
116th day in the year of Yahweh, 6018  11:00 UTC-6  RH-20160713-3ICA-4CF8-8320-516191349DWD  
Document Date    Time  Record File Number 
 
 
File Name: 20160713-HRTI-AW-Davidson-DW 
 

CERTIFIED COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMENT 
This is a true and exact reproduction of the document officially recorded 

and placed on file in the office of the registrar for The United States of America. 
 

 
 
Date Issued: 116th day in the year of Yahweh, 6018 
 
This copy is not valid unless displaying the Record File Number, Seal, and signature of the registrar for 
The United States of America. 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 

mailto:registrar@generalpostoffice.international


AFFIDAVIT OF FACT 
 
Comes now, Derek William Davidson-Trustee, who brings this claim on behalf of DEREK 
WILLIAM DAVIDSON, PMA, hereinafter “Affiant” against THE CITY OF GLENDORA, Glendora 
Police Department. Being competent to testify, after first being duly sworn according to law to 
tell the truth to the facts related herein, Affiant has firsthand knowledge of the facts stated 
herein and believes these facts to be true to the best of Affiant’s knowledge and belief. 
 
Statement of Fact  
 
1.  On Sunday, April 17, 2016, Affiant attended a small get together at 721 South Pasadena 

Avenue, Glendora, California.  On or about 2:00 a.m. Pacific Time, Affiant exited the location 
in the company of Jessica M. Garcia.  Affiant and Jessica M. Garcia began to proceed 
northbound, on foot, to access Jessica M. Garcia’s vehicle which was located on Route 66, in 
Glendora, California.  A Glendora Police Department vehicle was traveling northbound on 
South Pasadena Avenue, observed Affiant and Jessica M. Garcia and turned on East 
Colorado.  Jessica M. Garcia returned to the South Pasadena Avenue location because 
Jessica M. Garcia had forgotten an item.  Affiant crossed South Pasadena Avenue.  The 
Glendora Police Department vehicle returned and proceeded to park on the east side of 
South Pasadena Avenue, facing south. 
 

2. Glendora Police Department Corporal Tim Crawford, Patrol Division, hereinafter 
“Respondent #1”, exited the vehicle, with his hand on his gun.  Respondent #1 stated “Good 
evening, how are you doing”?  Affiant responded “Fine, how are you”?  Respondent #1 
stated “Why don’t you have a seat on this curb right here for me”? Affiant responded “Sure, 
no problem”. Affiant proceeded to then sit on the curb where designated.  (Note:  
Respondent #1 was the only police presence on-site at this time). 

 
3. Respondent #1 proceeded to make small talk, inclusive of asking Affiant what Affiant was up 

to tonight and where Affiant was coming from.  Affiant responded that Affiant had had a 
couple of drinks with Affiant’s girlfriend at Affiant’s friend’s house down the street.  
Respondent #1 asked “That wouldn’t by chance be the house with the for sale sign”?  
Affiant responded “Yea, why”?  Respondent #1 asked if Affiant’s girlfriend would still 
possibly be at the house.  Affiant responded that Affiant couldn’t say.  Respondent #1 asked 
Affiant for girlfriend’s name.  Affiant responded “Julia Garcia”.  Respondent #1 asked for 
Affiant’s identification.  Affiant gave Respondent #1, INTERNATIONAL DRIVER LICENSE, ID:  
233657404 and THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, International Motor Traffic, International 
Translation of Driving Permit, No 233657404.  Affiant stated that Affiant was a non-U.S. 
citizen and a non-resident alien.  Respondent #1 stated “Oh, you are one of those 
sovereigns”.  Affiant responded “No sir, I am not a sovereign, but my country is sovereign”.  
Respondent #1 stated “No, you’re a sovereign”.  Affiant responded, “No sir, I am not a 
sovereign, my country is sovereign”.  Respondent #1 stated that Respondent #1 has been 
trained extensively in the behavior of sovereign citizens and how to deal with sovereign 



citizens.  Affiant stated that Affiant wasn’t sovereign, Affiant’s country is.  Respondent #1 
stated “You can go ahead and save it”.  “You have your opinions and beliefs and I have my 
opinions and beliefs”.  Affiant stated “They’re not opinions and beliefs, they are facts”.  
Respondent #1 threw all identification presented by Affiant onto the Police Department 
vehicle’s hood and then proceeded to grab Respondent #1’s clipboard.  Respondent #1 
walked back to Affiant.  Affiant stated that Affiant felt he owed Respondent #1, as business 
etiquette, to inform Respondent #1 that Affiant is a non-U.S. citizen, non-resident alien, and 
that Respondent #1 may be committing an international incident.  (At this time, Glendora 
Police Department Officer Rodriguez arrived on the scene along with two trainees). 

 
Respondent #1 reiterated that Respondent #1 and Affiant have their own beliefs.  Affiant  
stated that it’s not beliefs, but facts.  Affiant stated that even in Respondent #1’s own code, 
28 U.S.C. 3002, sub-section (a) the United States is a Federal corporation.  Respondent #1 
looked at the other officers on the scene, raised Respondent #1’s arms in the air and stated, 
“Oh yes, I forgot, there are people  out there that believe that the United States is a 
corporation, different from the country”.  Affiant stated, “Yea, I just read you the code”.  
Respondent #1 stated, “Well Mr. Davidson, in the U.S., you are now being investigated for 
being under the influence”.  Affiant stated that Respondent #1 was committing an 
international incident and Respondent #1 didn’t have the jurisdiction to be talking with 
Affiant.  Respondent #1 stated that he did have jurisdiction and Respondent #1 stated that 
Respondent #1 was already in the middle of a full on investigation in the belief that Affiant 
was under the influence of amphetamine. 

 
       Respondent #1 then proceeded to conduct three field tests on Affiant: 

 
a) Flashlight shined into Affiant’s pupils, and 
b) Laser type flashlight shined into Affiant’s pupils, and 
c) Affiant was required to count to thirty, with eyes closed, and head back.   
 

        Affiant asserts that the three field tests administered by Respondent #1 were passed by  
       the Affiant.  Jessica M. Garcia was present during the administering of these tests.     
 
       Jessica M. Garcia 
       c/o 617 North Sunset Avenue 
       Azusa, California 91702 
       (707) 953-7744 
 
4.  Affiant asked Respondent #1 what Affiant’s being detained, had to do with the property at    
      721 South Pasadena Avenue, Glendora, California.  Respondent #1 didn’t respond.    
      Respondent #1 proceeded to ask Affiant the following: 

 
a) Did Affiant have any health issues?  Affiant responded no. 
b) Did Affiant have any sinus conditions?  Affiant responded no. 



c) What was Affiant’s weight? Affiant responded that Affiant didn’t have to answer 
Respondent #1’s questions. 

d) What was Affiant’s occupation? Affiant responded that Affiant served on the 
General Post Master Council and was a musician.  Respondent #1 stated, “So, you’re 
a musician”?  Affiant responded again that Affiant served on the General Post 
Master Council and was a musician.  Respondent #1 responded, “So, you’re a 
musician”. 
 

Affiant was then placed under arrest by Respondent #1 for being under the influence of 
a controlled substance.  Affiant was asked by Respondent #1 if Affiant wanted to say 
anything to Affiant’s girlfriend.  Affiant requested Jessica M. Garcia to call Affiant’s 
parents and to ask Affiant’s parents to call Affiant’s Government.    Affiant acknowledges 
taking Sudafed for three days, three days prior to arrest, due to a cold, but did not 
consider this to be a “health issue”, or a “sinus condition”. 

 
Affiant was then removed to: 

 
THE CITY OF GLENDORA 
Glendora Police Department 
150 S. Glendora Avenue 
Glendora, CA  91741 
(626) 914-8250 
tcrawford@glendorapd.org 
www.ci.glendora.ca.us 

  
While Affiant was being transferred from the site of the arrest to the Glendora Police  
Department location, Affiant stated to Respondent #1 that there is The United States of 
America and there is the corporate U.S.. Respondent #1 stated that both the Affiant and 
Respondent #1 could go back and forth all day on opinions and beliefs and that 
Respondent #1 “didn’t want to hear it”. 

 
5. While unbuckling Affiant from back seat restraints, Respondent #1 stated to Affiant        that 

this was the last point before entering the facility in which any narcotics found on Affiant’s 
person, would then turn any misdemeanor into a felony. Affiant responded that Affiant had 
no narcotics hidden on body. Respondent #1 walked Affiant up to double doors of the 
building in hand cuffs. Respondent #1 informed Affiant that Affiant will be required to read 
a large NOTICE attached on the double doors. And, If Affiant resisted to read said NOTICE, 
then Respondent #1 would read the information from said NOTICE from a small card in 
Respondent #1’s possession; then proceed with the booking process.  Affiant read the 
NOTICE on double doors which states that any narcotics found after this point goes from a 
misdemeanor to a felony. Affiant did not read NOTICE out loud for Respondent #1. 
Respondent #1 then proceeded to open the double doors and then opened a cage door to 
an enclosed holding area with a counter. Respondent #1 walked Affiant into said enclosed 
holding area and sat Affiant down on a single bench with Affiant still in hand cuffs. 

mailto:tcrawford@glendorapd.org
http://www.ci.glendora.ca.us/


Respondent #1 stated to Affiant that it will be just a few minutes before proceeding with 
the processing.  Respondent #1 then left the enclosed holding area. Respondent #1 then re-
entered the enclosed holding area approximately twenty minutes later. Respondent #1 
proceeded to conduct a full body search of Affiant. Respondent #1 instructed Affiant to 
please stand up and face the cage.   Affiant did so. Respondent #1 then instructed Affiant 
that as soon as Affiant’s hands were un-cuffed, Affiant was to immediately place Affiant’s 
hands on the cage. Affiant did so. Respondent #1 then requested that Affiant sit back down.  
Affiant did so. Respondent #1 demanded that Affiant take off Affiant’s left shoe. Affiant did 
so. Respondent #1 searched Affiant’s entire shoe.  Respondent #1 then demanded Affiant to 
take off Affiant’s left sock.  Affiant did so. Respondent #1 searched Affiant’s entire sock. 
Respondent #1 then demanded Affiant’s right shoe.  Affiant complied.  Respondent #1 
searched the entire shoe.   Respondent #1 demanded Affiant remove Affiant’s right sock.  
Affiant did so.   Respondent #1 then searched the entire sock. 

 
6. Respondent #1 then left Affiant barefoot in the enclosed holding area for approximately ten 

(10) minutes.  Respondent #1 then re-entered the enclosed holding area.  The person 
identified as an Administrative Clerk, who is an  elderly Caucasian  woman,  approached the 
counter and attempted three times to ask Affiant’s last name, due to the noise in the 
enclosed holding area. Affiant responded, “DAVIDSON Comma PMA”.  The Administrative 
Clerk finally repeated “DAVIDSON Comma PMA”.   The Administrative Clerk stated “ok”, 
paused and said, “What is PMA”?  Respondent #1 then told the Administrative Clerk, “It’s 
Davidson, just Davidson”.  Affiant then informed Respondent #1 that it is not just Davidson 
it’s a PMA, Private Membership Association in which Affiant operates under to stay at arms-
length from any entity that may try to absorb or commit violations under the Universal 
Declaration of Human Rights against the Affiant. Respondent #1 shrugged and stated that 
Respondent #1 and Affiant can go back and forth on this issue all day.  

 
Respondent #1 demanded that Affiant follow Respondent #1 into the next room.  Affiant 
followed Respondent #1 into the next room. Respondent #1 then told Affiant to place 
Affiant’s feet on the feet painted on the floor.  Respondent #1 then instructed Affiant to 
strip fully nude.  Affiant complied.  Respondent #1 instructed Affiant to completely lift 
Affiant’s scrotum all the way to where buttock was visible. Affiant complied.  Respondent #1 
then demanded for Affiant to turn completely around and spread Affiant’s buttocks and 
cough. Affiant complied.  Affiant then turned back facing Respondent #1 and stated, “Gee, 
that’s a hell of a job duty and description that you’ve got there”. Respondent #1 replied that 
it’s just part of the duty. 

 

7. Respondent #1 asked Affiant to please get dressed.  Affiant did so.  Respondent #1 stated 
that what’s next is that Affiant is going to be tested for any controlled substance in Affiant’s 
system. Respondent #1 informed Affiant of only two options for testing; that Affiant can 
either take a urine test or have blood drawn from Affiant’s body. Affiant stated that Affiant 
would like to take neither of the tests.  Respondent #1 stated “so you now have refused 
once”.  Respondent #1 stated that if Affiant refused twice, then Affiant will be read from an 
index card by Respondent #1 and then Affiant will be held down by force, by six to seven 



police officers, and Affiant’s blood will be drawn from Affiant’s body.  Affiant, left with no 
choice, opted for the urine test.   

              Respondent #1 then walked Affiant down a hall to where bullet proof glass and steel 
holding cells were located. Respondent #1 opened a cell door and instructed Affiant to walk 
into the cell. Affiant did so.  Affiant saw an old man in pain using the toilet as back support. 
Respondent #1 demanded that the old man move out of the way so that Affiant could 
proceed in taking the urine test. The old man got out of the way.  The old man asked 
Respondent #1 if the old man could please have some food. Respondent #1 told the old 
man that he’d be taken care of later.  Respondent #1 raised a little cup, and speaking 
directly to Affiant stated, “You see that gel substance at the bottom of the cup, that’s just 
preservatives, so that the urine may be retested if need be”. Respondent #1 then handed 
the cup to Affiant. Affiant, not having to urinate, stood at the toilet while Respondent #1 
and the old man waited. Affiant, to lighten the mood, looked at the ceiling and stated, 
“Bottom of the ninth, three balls two strikes”.  Affiant was finally able to get a couple drops 
of urine out. Affiant asked Respondent #1, “Is that enough’’? Respondent #1 looked at the 
cup and stated, “Um, no we’re going to need a little bit more than that”.  Affiant turned 
back to the toilet and was finally able to squeeze out a couple more drops of urine. Affiant 
observed that there was more of what was claimed to be preservatives in the cup than 
there was urine. Respondent #1 accepted the urine sample and proceeded to walk Affiant 
back towards the enclosed holding area.  Affiant asked Respondent #1 if Affiant was going 
to have to be in the enclosed holding area with the loud out of control drunk people for 
much longer. Respondent #1 answered, “You have been very cooperative, and non-
problematic, and should be getting out of here within the hour”. Affiant was then placed in 
the enclosed holding area.  

 
8.  Approximately fifteen (15) minutes later, Affiant was asked by a female officer, and the 

aforementioned Administrative Clerk, to exit the enclosed holding area.  Affiant was again 
asked to stand on the painted footprints on the ground and Affiant was asked the following 
questions, by the aforementioned Administrative Clerk: 

 
a) Was Affiant in any gangs or have gang affiliations of any kind?  Affiant responded, 

“No”. 
b) Were tattoos on Affiant’s arms gang affiliated?  Affiant responded,” No”. 
c) “What is the right forearm tattoo supposed to be of, or supposed to signify”? Affiant 

responded, “It’s a band logo”. 
d) Affiant was asked, is it a logo of a public band or is it a private logo for a band of the 

Affiant’s? Affiant responded that it is private logo that Affiant was a band member 
of.    

e) Affiant was then asked what is the tattoo on affiant’s left forearm writing of and 
what does it say? Affiant responded that they’re lyrics that Affiant wrote for one of 
Affiant’s songs. Affiant proceeded to state from memory, “In coherent to monolithic 
followers. It’s so easy to justify survival, and it starts right here”. 

 



Affiant was then asked, by the Administrative Clerk, to extend both arms. Affiant did so. 
Affiant’s tattoos were photographed.  Affiant was then instructed, by Administrative Clerk, 
to look up for a facial photo.  Affiant acknowledges that Affiant attempted to make the 
photo unusable without being uncooperative. The Administrative Clerk stated, “If you want 
to get out of here, you better just look at the camera and have your photo taken”.  Affiant 
complied.  Affiant stated that Affiant’s “Government is just going to have to get involved’’. 

 

9. Affiant was instructed, by the Administrative Clerk to lean up against the wall.  The 
Administrative Clerk proceeded to ask Affiant the following questions: 

 
a) What is Affiant’s full name? Affiant stated, “The I.D. says DEREK WILLIAM 

DAVIDSON, PMA, does it not”? The Administrative Clerk stated, “So, DEREK WILLIAM 
DAVIDSON’’. Affiant stated, “No Ma’am, its DEREK WILLIAM DAVIDSON, PMA”. 
Affiant stated that it’s an International Trust in which the Police Department, 
including the Administrative Clerk, are committing an International political incident, 
as well as, committing several Universal Declaration of Human Rights violations.   
The Administrative Clerk then replied that she didn’t hear, or understand, a single 
word that Affiant had stated. 

b) Affiant was asked, “What is Affiant’s social security number”? Affiant stated that 
Affiant does not have one.  The Administrative Clerk moved on to the next question. 

c) Affiant was asked what is Affiant’s occupation or career? Affiant responded that 
Affiant serves on The General Post Master Council for The United States of America, 
and that Affiant is also a professional musician. The Administrative Clerk paused and 
then stated out loud, “So occupation, musician”. 

d) Affiant was then asked, what is Affiant’s current Address? Affiant was confused by 
the Administrative Clerk’s question. Affiant stated, “What does the International 
Driver License state that Affiant’s address is”?  Affiant then stated, ” Rural Free 
Delivery Route 1,  Box # 47, The United States of America, Global Postal Code: NAC 
850H2MR7C8, does it not”?  The Administrative Clerk then stated that the 
Administrative Clerk doesn’t know, and is just going to put down 133 West Tudor 
Street, Covina CA, 91722. Affiant asked the Administrative Clerk, “Just what 
documents and I.D. are you using”? The Administrative Clerk responded that the 
Administrative Clerk was using the Affiant’s California Driver License and records. 
Affiant stated, “No”, one entity is a PMA and legit, and one entity is invalid and 
abandoned”.  

 
The Administrative Clerk then proceeded to take Affiant’s right and left hand fingerprints 
and palm prints. The Administrative Clerk then proceeded to walk Affiant back to the 
enclosed holding area, where Affiant waited to sign all final documentation.  Affiant was 
prepared to see, that all documents needing to be signed would not state the proper 
information that Affiant provided. So, Affiant reviewed the documents. On the GLENDORA 
POLICE DEPARTMENT, East District West Covina Court, NOTICE TO APPEAR G403680 dated 
04/17/16, Affiant placed a comma and PMA at the end of the pre-printed “(First, Middle, 
Last)” name . Affiant signed “Derek William Davidson, Trustee” on the signature line of this 



same document.  The Administrative Clerk, seeing Affiant sign, stated that no one really 
sees these forms any way so Affiant didn’t need to do that. Affiant stated, “That’s nice. I 
read every word on the page before I sign anything”.  Affiant was then released from 
custody. Affiant’s shoes and documentation were returned to Affiant.  The Administrative 
Clerk asked Affiant if there was anything else the station could help Affiant with?  Affiant 
stated that Affiant needed the business cards of both the arresting officer and the Watch 
Commander.  The Administrative Clerk provided Affiant with both business cards.  Affiant 
exited via the front door 

 
Complaint 
 
Affiant alleges that the following human rights violations occurred within the Universal 
Declaration of Human Rights: 
 

1. Article-3 

 Everyone has the right to life, liberty and security of person. 

2. Article-4 

 No one shall be held in slavery or servitude; slavery and the slave trade shall be 
prohibited in all their forms. 

3. Article-5 

 No one shall be subjected to torture or to cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or 
punishment. 

4. Article-9 

 No one shall be subjected to arbitrary arrest, detention or exile. 

 

5. Article-12 

 No one shall be subjected to arbitrary interference with his privacy, family, home or 
correspondence, nor to attacks upon his honour and reputation. Everyone has the right 
to the protection of the law against such interference or attacks. 

6. Article-15 

 (1) Everyone has the right to a nationality. 



 (2) No one shall be arbitrarily deprived of his nationality nor denied the right to change 
his nationality. 

7. Article-30 

 Nothing in this Declaration may be interpreted as implying for any State, group or 
person any right to engage in any activity or to perform any act aimed at the destruction 
of any of the rights and freedoms set forth herein. 

Remedy 

1. An INTERNATIONAL COMPLAINT filed with the Department of Defense. 
2. Quash GLENDORA POLICE DEPARTMENT, East District West Covina Court, NOTICE TO 

APPEAR G403680 dated 04/17/16, all charges and any court case(s), related to Affiant. 
3. Expunge all of Affiant’s records related to this case. 
4. Quash all administrative costs charged to Affiant by THE CITY OF GLENDORA, Glendora 

Police Department. 
5. Investigate THE CITY OF GLENDORA, Glendora Police Department for human trafficking and 

kidnapping. 
 

The affiant further sayeth naught.      
 
This 69th day, in the year of Yahweh, 6018. 
 
 

-Trustee 
on behalf of DEREK WILLIAM DAVIDSON, PMA 
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The Government of The United States of America, 
Rural Free Delivery Route 1, 

office of the Treasury for The United States of America 
Box # 7 

The United States of America, 
Global Postal Code-NAC:850H2 MR7C8 

                                                  E-mail: treasury@generalpostoffice.international 
Phone: 1-775-434-8853 

 
 

Declaration of Value at the request of the Human Rights 
Tribunal 

 
The declared value of Human Rights violations is 350 million continental dollars for violation 
of all (30) thirty Articles in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights pro-rated as follows, and 
 
1: Each Article and paragraph of each article is counted as forty-nine (49) violations total listed 
in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, and  
 
2: Three-hundred and fifty million divided by 49 equals: 714, 285.71 continental dollars per 
violation, and  
 
3: Pro-rated to 10% on a local or county level equals: 71, 428.58 continental dollars, and  
   
 
So declared by the office of the Treasury for The United States of America on the 19th day of 
December, 2014,  
 
 
 
The Office of the Treasury for The United States of America, 
 
Juan Antonio Ceniceros -Treasurer, 
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States of America that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct according to the best of my 
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CERTIFIED COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMENT 
This is a true and exact reproduction of the document officially recorded and placed on file in 
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